
Harberton Parish Clerk <harbertonparishclerk@gmail.com>

FW: Packs Close

1 message

Jacqi Hodgson <jacqihodgson@gmail.com> 30 July 2021 at 18:13
To: Harberton &HTFord PC <jacqihodgson@gmail.com>

Dear Cat et al,

 

I reported in on this at Tuesday’s PC meeting regarding obstructive parking outside no.1 Pack’s Close. 

 

As per Alan Martin’s email below, we need to ensure that this is agreeable to the PC and the residents who would be affected.  I’ll
pop down to Pack’s Close and have a chat with the residents at numbers 1 and 2 and report back to the PC.

 

Please could this tabled for September FC so that I can notify the South Hams HATOC Committee in time for their autumn
meeting.

 

BTW Many thanks for the information about the Police grants, TRAYE project is sending in an application.

 

Best regards

 

 

Cllr Jacqi Hodgson

Devon County Councillor for Totnes & Dartington

Green Party

 

 

 

 

 

From: Alan Martin <Alan.Martin@devon.gov.uk> 

Sent: 28 July 2021 11:11

To: Councillor Jacqi Hodgson <jacqi.hodgson@devon.gov.uk>

Cc: Darren Cole <darren.cole@devon.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FW: Packs Close

 

Morning Cllr Hodgson
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We are often reluctant to impose parking restrictions in residential areas as it is usually local people parking and causing the
obstruction, this often means there may be objections to the installation of a restriction and that the problem won’t be removed,
just moved; in this case probably to outside number 2! I would advocate you and the PC review this location and the cause of the
problem closely before considering imposing DYL’s. It may set a precedent that will be difficult to maintain throughout the
community, there are similarly narrow sections of Woodland Road, Old Road, Moreleigh Road etc. However, I have drawn up a
plan of the location below using approximately 13m of DYL. Please can you circulate to ensure it is what is wanted by the PC and
residents after which we can add it to the HATOC list.

 

Thanks

 

Alan

 

 

From: Councillor Jacqi Hodgson <jacqi.hodgson@devon.gov.uk> 

Sent: 27 July 2021 18:05

To: Alan Martin <Alan.Martin@devon.gov.uk>; Darren Cole <darren.cole@devon.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: FW: Packs Close

 

 

Dear Alan / Darren,

I write with regard to the email below regarding an obstruction being caused
by parking as described, outside No 1 Pack’s Close Harbertonford.

I have marked up a map from our Report It webpages to illustrate the point.

As outlined this is causing problems with waste services as well as putting
residents at risk were there a need for emergency vehicles to enter the cul
de sac. 

Please could yellow lines be looked into for this corner of the road?

Thank you
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Cllr Jacqi Hodgson

Devon County Councillor for Totnes & Dartington

Green Party

 

 

 

From: Cllr John McKay <John.McKay@swdevon.gov.uk> 

Sent: 25 July 2021 08:31

To: Cllr Jacqi Hodgson <Jacqi.Hodgson@swdevon.gov.uk>

Cc: Harberton Parish Clerk <clerk@harbertonparishcouncil.org>

Subject: Packs Close

 

Dear Jacqi,

 

I have had a complaint from the lady that lives at No 1 Packs Close in Harbertonford (TQ9 7TL) about cars being parked just
outside her house and causing an obstruction. No 1 is right at the entrance of Packs Close and the obstruction has meant that
waste has repeatedly not been picked up and it has on several occasions meant that paramedic teams have not been able to get
onto the Packs Close estate, which is home to several elderly people.

 

I have been to look at this and I do think some double yellows just around the entrance would be appropriate. Could I ask that you
look into this. I have cc’ed Cat as I would ask the PC support this request.

 

Many thanks.

 

Best regards,

John

07810 007760

 

 

Disclaimer

This e-mail is private and confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Furthermore, if you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail from your system. Incoming and outgoing
e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications. This e-mail message has
been scanned for computer viruses; however, no liability in respect of damage caused by any virus which is not detected will be accepted.
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